Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

From: Cool, Aubrey <Aubrey.Cool@aecom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2015 2:03 PM

To: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

Cc: deborah.pryor@shell.com; Pilachowski, Christine

Subject: 1601 Webster St, Alameda, CA (PlaNet Site ID 10007774) - list of landowners form
Attachments: Filled in Land Owners Form.pdf

Hello Keith,

As requested in your October 1, 2015 letter, | attached a completed List of Landowners Form.
Please advise if you’d also like this uploaded to ACEH’s ftp and/or GeoTracker.
Also please note that Shell has transferred this project from GHD to AECOM. | will be the project manager and my

contact information is provided below. Deborah Pryor will be the Shell program manager going forward. Her mailing
address is the same as you have for Marvin Katz and her email address is Deborah.pryor@shell.com.

Regards,
Aubrey

Aubrey Cool, P.G.

Shell Portfolio Manager

Design and Consulting Services Group
D 1-510-874-1778
Aubrey.Cool@aecom.com

AECOM

1333 Broadway Suite 800, Oakland, CA 94612
T 1-510-893-3600 F 1-510-874-3268
Www.aecom.com

AECOM and URS have joined together as one company. Learn more.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.



